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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, WESTERN DIVISION
Courtroom No. 16, Spring Street

THE HONORABLE JOHN F. WALTER, U. S. DISTRICT JUDGE

AMENDED Calendar for: Monday, October 24, 2016

COURTROOM DEPUTY

COURT REPORTER: MIRANDA ALGORRI

Updated: October 20, 2016 (3:32pm)

ITEM | TIME PROCEEDING

1 9:00 am CR 16-650-JFW United States of America -v- 1. Eduardo Hernandez (CUSTODY)
ARRAIGNMENT ON FIRST SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
Conspiracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. 371 [ct 1]; Unlawful Possession of United States Postal Service Locks and Key in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1704 [ct 2]; Possession of Stolen Mail
in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1708 [ct 3]; Unlawful Possession of Fifteen or More Access Devices in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1029(a)(3) [ct 4]; Aggravated Identity Theft in violation of
18 U.S.C. 1028A(a)(1) [ct 5]; Aiding and Abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2(a) [cts 2, 3, 4, 5] as charged in the Five-Count Indictment filed on September 13, 2016
Matthew W. O'Brien, AUSA Fredrico McCurry, CJA

2 9:00 am CR 16-650-JFW United States of America -v- 2. Cesar Lopez (CUSTODY)
FINAL STATUS CONFERENCE [JT 11/1/16]
Conspiracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. 371 [ct 1]; Unlawful Possession of United States Postal Service Locks and Key in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1704 [ct 2]; Possession of Stolen Mail
in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1708 [ct 3]; Unlawful Possession of Fifteen or More Access Devices in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1029(a)(3) [ct 4]; Aggravated Identity Theft in violation of
18 U.S.C. 1028A(a)(1) [ct 5]; Aiding and Abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2(a) [cts 2, 3, 4, 5] as charged in the Five-Count Indictment filed on September 13, 2016
Matthew W. O'Brien, AUSA 2. Rachel Alexandra Rossi, DFPD

3 10:00 am CR 15-666-JFW United States of America -v- Dwen Edward Curry (CUSTODY)

HEARING RE REVOCATION OF SUPERVISED RELEASE [prob 12 fld 3/8/16, doc 5]

Scott Lava, AUSA Gabriel Pardo, DFPD




